

HAMILTON FOREST BOYCE

Audio Engineer and Post One-Stop-Shop

Los Angeles, CA 90042
hamiltonboyce@gmail.com
425-785-1143
hamiltonboyce.com

Deep audio nerd with excellent personal and communication skills and a lifetime of experience across sound and motion. Obsessed with every element of sound. Clear and open communicator. Impossible? It's true. I've mixed and delivered audio and video for 100+ commercial and branded media projects and collaborated with dozens of corporate and boutique clients and post studios. I produce and compose music and just as comfortable using only a MacBook Pro as I am in a professional recording studio.

EXPERIENCE

Group Thryp | Post-production audio and video contractor
2021-Present

- Re-recording mixer, sound designer, and dialogue editor for commercial and branded video campaigns
- Video editing, color, conform, and delivery for web and social platforms
- Music composition, production, mixing and mastering for commercial and docu-style video productions
- Production sound recording for interviews and docu-style shoots

Aimé Leon Dore | Post-production audio and video contractor
2021-Present

- Video editing, color, conforming, and delivery
- Sound design and mix for branded video and campaign content
- Original music composition
- Collaborate with creative directors and producers to shape story and pacing through sound and visuals

Freelance | Music producer, composer, and audio engineer
2009-Present

- Compose, produce, record, and mix original music for artists and media projects
- Recording engineer for vocals, instruments, and VO
- Audio editing, restoration, and mixing for podcasts, film, and commercial media
- Manage full production workflow from tracking through final delivery

CLIENTS

Porsche · Adidas · L.A. Lakers
New Balance · Aimé Leon Dore
Zara · Timberland · Belmond

SKILLS

Re-recording mixing · Sound design
Video editing · Visual effects · Music
composition and production · Music
mixing and mastering · VO recording
Audio restoration · Dialogue editing
Video color · Video conform and delivery

TOOLS

Pro Tools · DaVinci Resolve · Fusion ·
Fairlight · Premiere Pro · FabFilter
Plugins · UAD Plugins · Izotope RX ·
Adobe Creative Suite · Logic Pro X

EDUCATION

University of Washington
Bachelor of Science, Biology
2004-2008

Thanks for your consideration!